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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 158607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607193-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/IGAI1B013867/Kvd3
0T CENTERAL TN
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 31-07-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBK 34200 Veh. Inspected SHC 57797
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 31/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c D
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. l General Information
Accident Date  27/07/2018 Inspection Date 31/o7/2018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAPORE 589111
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 11:50 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHCS5779T against FBK3420U GA - DOA: 27.07.2018
Dear Rachel,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

VYeron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 11:25 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U GA - DOA: 27.07.2018

CLMOMVMOD0000339

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U GA - DOA: 27.07.2018

Dear Rachel,

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 4:16 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHC 5779T
Date of survey: 1/8/2018
Number of days : 2.5 days

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:00 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com=>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message--—--

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:49 AM

To: candy.kong@transcab.com.sg

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Candy
Our client has not reported accident, we will appoint LKK for survey on

without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment, thank you



Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Candy Kong <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com=

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Ng, Sharon
<Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com=>

Subject: [External] ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA:
27.07.2018

Dear all,

Sorry , kindly see attach,

Please arrange for survey as below :
FBK3420U - 27.07.2018 at 1600Hrs - SHC5779T

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with
estimate.”

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise

protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have
received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it

from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to
anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming
e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security
of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you

receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 4:16 PM

To: ‘Tan, Rachel'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018
Attachments: SHC 57797 PRELI REVISED.pdf

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:00 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DDA: 27.07.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 5:49 AM

To: candy kong@transcab.com.sg

Ce: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Candy

Our client has not reported accident, we will appoint LKK for survey on
1



without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment, thank you

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

-----Original Message----

From: Candy Kong <candy. kong@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, luly 31, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Ce: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com=>; Ng, Sharon
<Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FEK3420U - DOA:
27.07.2018

Dear all,

Sorry , kindly see attach.

Please arrange for survey as below :
FBEK3420U - 27.07.2018 at 1600Hrs - SHC57749T

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
anyone, Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming
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

2



i Consultanis
e BE B Pre Lt Company Reglstration No. 109607T138R

!"}l{ Auto

SLUBEAVE 1L #0225 PAYA LR INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (0651 2563561 FAX : (05 62564015

Y our ref: PLEASE ADVISED
Qur ref: CS/GAILB013867/Kvd3 Date: 02/8/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SHC 5779T

We thank you for your instruction on 317712018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
/82018 at the premises of M/s TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §866,347.53

Revised Estimate Amount : 5%5,650.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check" Items Amount : 8%

Market Value ;5%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the mar
rear ofs poriton.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel Tan@sg.qaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:49 AM

To: candy.kong@transcab.com.sg

Cc: LKK Assignments

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FEK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018
Attachments: img-731091742 pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Candy
Our client has not reported accident, we will appoint LKK for survey on without prejudice basis.

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

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5779T against FBK3420U - DOA: 27.07.2018

Dear all,

Sorry, kindly see attach.

Please arrange for survey as below :
FBK3420U - 27.07.2018 at 1600Hrs - SHC5779T

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate."

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant



Th% miessage is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing

deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended
solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

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
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. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

F&RFITMFE Rehate Frmore

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan [if applicablel, whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jul 2018

OK

Company
3B7EK

SHC5779T

Yes

30 Jul 2018

REMALLT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO D/aB 4DR
Red

2015
MYREBIFCO02B00
VFE1ABLI1SAUC 281434
127.0kW (170 bhp)
$19.998.00

10 Jul 2015

10 Jul 2015

o

$19.998.00

Yes
09 Jul 2023
£14,998.00

09 Jul 2023

A - Car up to 1600ce & 97kW (1306hp)
8

$53.004.00

£32.735.00

$47,733.00

MRS LR, QOV.SQ/LA VTR ACTIoN/ engUIre R e DRIEDY F UDICDeTOre Ler BEQINDULIEWIINW F N IUSFUSUSUDE | |



MTCS1BOBENTA | Trans-Cab Sarvces P Lid - HQ
ENTRY DIATE & TIME: 3 8 1343

SLEMITTED BY: Canty Kong 'Wal Kum

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the details of the accdant 1o spesd up the clams process
2, This Form must be completad by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
9

3, Informaticn provided misst be as truthful and accurate as possibbe. Any willul misrepreseniation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companias is not-an admission of policy labil#ty on the pan of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers af the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by inlereslad pariies

7. By the lodgement of this reporl to the insurers, you heréby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repor being made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart 0072018 13:45

Date OF Accidenl 27/07/2018 16:00

Exact Location Of Accident PIE SLIP ROAD TOWARDS SIMEI AVENUE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SHCS779T

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD

Co Reg No 200303878K

Email Address CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

Mabile Phone Na

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-62BE66E666
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer RENALULT

Maodel LATITUDE-2.0 L (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

o st HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

: MO
for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Flease state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category TAX]

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Paollcy

Faolicy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

FPEE MGIAF HENG
§1253235J

08/03/1957

OUTDOOR

11/03/1977

41 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90610812

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Addrass

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If ¥Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Palice Station Contact
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 4609 TAMPINES ST 44
#2164

520469
MO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NOD
2
NO

NO
YES
NO

3
MAME: ¢ UNKNOWN - +61405217927

GEMNDER MALE

MNAME: o UNKNOWN

GENDER . FEMALE

YES

TAMPINES CHANGKAT NPP

ROAD: 109 TAMPINES STREET 11 , POSTCODE: 521109 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7819939 - FAX NO:
NO

PLEASE SEE ATTACH POLICE REPORT : 3/D REF : 03

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

FBK3420U

MOTORCYCLE
SHAHRIZAN BIN OSMAN

Fage 2 of 16



NRIC/Passpon Number S8136276G
Contact Number 92283767
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mamea

MNaturg Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and,/or uthaorised Driver,
3. Infarmation provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The tssue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
COMmpanies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manzgement Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and thal copies of this report will for a fee be made avallabie upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report belng made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a) My inzurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectvely the “Personal Information”] and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insureris) who have insured vehide(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
inwestigations relating to the clalme;

(i} investigating the accident andfor my clalms;
[iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirkes by me;

[h) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspendence, statements, invaloes, reports or natices to me,
which could Invoive disciosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

[v} complying with applicable law in agministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.|coliectively the
“Purposes”)

tb) &l insurer{s) whe have insured vehicleis) involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for cne or more of the above Purposes; and

{t} my Personal Informaticn may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used te compile claims history for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigztion and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the informaticn so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
repuiators, law enforcement and government egencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

1ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

CA

L
Palicyholder's Signpture Priver’s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (i driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo

GLAAMAC SkethPlanForm_¥3

Fage 4 of 16



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
ove ) P Esef
DECLARATION
If'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,
Policyholders Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Bighatura
Date & Time: |I¥ driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIM Now:
BIARBAC Skt hPlapFarm_v3 a
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

Annex D

_ NOTICE OF REPORTING 665{-%&

This is to confirm that PEE NGIAP HENG NRIC/FIN: 512532357,
residing at Blk 469 Tampines Street 44 #12-164 hp: 90610812 , has
reported to the Police, a non-injury traffic accident which occurred at PIE
Expressway near Simei Ave on 27/07/2018 at 1600hrs involving the
following vehicles:

i)  SHCS779T (complainant)

ii)  FBK3420U (Shahrizan Bin Osman NRIC: 89136276G Contact .

02283767)

2 If this accident was reported to the Police within 24 hours of its
occurrence, he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, _
Cap 276. .

Brief facts ; Complainant informed that while he was along the slip road
merging onto PIE expressway at simei ave , suddenly a motorcycle from
behind hit the back of complainant’s vehicle ,

Nobody was injured .

e
Rank/ Name of Issuing Officer: SGT T140123 Darren Woo

Date: 27/07/2018
Time: 1830hrs Changkat NPP

S/D ref: 03 Block 108 Tampines Street 11

Police Post/ Unit: Changkat NPP #01-261 Singapore 521109
Tal: 1800-78195983

Original - to be issued w0 informant
Duplicate - to be submited to Traflic Police

F'ag{-.én!1ﬁ



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHC 5779T
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Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
EUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER EH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BEUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPFER. BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
BOOT REAR

BOOT FINISHER

BOOT WHEATERSTRIP

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT

BOOT BADGE

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT INNER TRIM

BOOT SWITCH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

2 LICENCE PLATE LAMP
2 BOOT RUBBER PLUG

AAD1807-272

£/ Ly 85459/

SHC 5779T
VF1ABL15AUC281634
RENAULT

LATITUDE

27.7.2018

GREAT AMERCIA

LIST

Bew 1,108.46 —

Pl bt 76884 —
e 11347y
Jo, 13597X
S 4499 ¢
S 4381 ¥
Ju 135974
Te 4499
fn 2361 4
Zr 77752 —
N 22595 4
A 22595 <
iy 287268 —
S 47006 ¥
Sy 32305 ¥
fin. 49335 X
Cap 49335 —
e, 32536 —
. 20536 —
I 27608

S 276,08

T 367.84

AT 36784

I sgeas p X

16813

202.67

74.40

Jia 5052

Jin 22181
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo. ; 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5779T
30 1 FENDER PANEL REAR LH
31 1 WHEELARCH REAR LH
32 1 FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH
33 1 FENDER PANEL REAR RH
34 1 WHEELARCH REAR RH
35 1 TAILLAMP RH
36 1 TAILLAMP PAMEL RH
37 T TAILLAMP LH
38 1 TAILLAMP PANEL LH
39 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)
40 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM
41 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL (Luggage Floor Panel)
42 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM
43 1 EXHAUST REAR
44 1 EXHAUST CAP REAR
45 1 CHASSIS PANEL REAR RH
46 1 KUCKLE ARM REAR RH L70Y
47 1 BRAKE DISC REAR L70Y
48 1 WHEEL HUB NUT L70Y
49 1 WHEEL HUB CAP L70Y
50 1 ABS SENSOR REAR RH L70Y
51 1 REAR AXLE L70Y
52 1 AXLE ARM RH L70Y
53 1 LOWER ARM REAR RH L70Y
54 1 ABSCORBER REAR
55 1 STABILIZER BAR REAR RH
56 1 BRAKE CALIPER REAR RH
57 1 WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR RH
58 1 CHASSIS PANEL REAR RH
Specical Nett
1 1SET PARKING AID
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP
3 1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
4 1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR

TOTAL
10%

AAD1807-272

A 329913\
Jn 54347
Ja 67145
# 329913
S, 54347
i, 55255
7T 986.70

Ju. 55255

T 98670

T 1471177
S 40456
7T 218988
S 61221 ) X
/T 7,489.05
72 23049
7T 376643
P, 73667
. 52591
o 5111
Jo 5782
I, 25575
Sy 416703
Te, 11722
Se, 90599
Je, 38975
S, 60465
Sn 130067
A 468209
A 3,766.43) )
T,

| e 11F
I 1|'r.IJ
F

56,525.01 700 Tl
565250 0700

mm“mmiﬁ-bhmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmw%mww%mwm

50,872.51 :r‘: b

& B B

Jo. 70000 X
A, 6600 —
Ae, 3300
A 1000 X

(i |
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1807-272
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHC 5779T

5 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR § VA 2000 X
6 1SET BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR $ VA 1000 £
7 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER CLIP LH RR $ A 2000
8 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET § YA 2200 X
9 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP $ Y 6600
10 1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR $ Jo 1782 ¢
11 1SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP § An 24204
12 1 BOOT STICKER *Trans-cab" $ e 3000 —
13 1 BOOT STICKER "6555-3333" $ e 3000 —
14 1 BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP $ VA 45.00
15 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP § VA 3500
16 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP $ Y 3500
17 1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH $ v 2800
18 1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH § o 2800
19 1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH $ “YA. 500
20 1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH $ A 500 P X
21 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT $ LA, 80.00
22 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING g 4. 100,00
23 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ LA 100.00
54 1 SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547) $ L 38500
25 1 SPARE TYRE § S 33000
26 1 RIGHT REAR TYRE $ fv 33000
27 1 RIGHT REAR TYRE RIM $ J~ 38000
TOTAL $ 2,935.02
TOTALPARTS §  53,807.53
LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 6,000.00 ¢ 9’;.:?/
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same $ 420000 $Cor

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 17000 Zg/



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666

Fax Mo.: 6257 13320

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

AAD1807-272

SHC 5779T
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 170.00 &{
To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. 5 170.00 J;'{f
To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. S A, 17000 ¥
To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe. $ “ 17000 A
To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. % 5 17000 X
To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings,
attachment and perform water seepage test. $ S 17000 X
To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation padding. $ 4 38000 X
To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 4 38000 X
To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. § 9 17000 X
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ b 22000 X
To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. S ¢ 38000 X
TOTAL 2,540.0

LKK Auto Consullants hence notify ok ! 0 1

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey before/afiar spray paindi 1313

« To display damaged pari{s) during r::_--'\@y O'TEI' A“ Tntal —s_—— iﬁr34?-i ’5'5."1‘." ﬂ r

« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

= No el o Vb Praues s UMP SUM)

= Supplementary tiem(s) m .I.s'. b resurveyed and Repair Days ‘MAYS

Is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company
z
Acknowledged by Repairar ? /‘I Q’%




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref . CS/GAI18013867/Kvd3le2

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 03-08-2018
SINGAPORE 032190
Code: GAl
1 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBK 3420U Veh. Inspected SHC 57797
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMOO0000338 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 31/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (&) c.C 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WF1ABL15AUC281634 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 385175 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/60R16 GITI 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/60 R16 GIT 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R18 GITI 9 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/07/2018 [Inspection Date 01/08/2018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAPORE 589111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

IEETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2.500 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.26 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No- 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 5779T

Page Mo.:1 of &

= Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER REAR BUCKLED 1,108.46 1,108.46
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR DENTED / CUT 7B 84 T68.84
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 113.47 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR SERVICEABLE 44 99
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 4361 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.87 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR SERVICEABLE 4499 -
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 4381 -
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR BENT T77.52 T77.52
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 22595 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225.95
LABOUR
1|BOOT REAR BENT 287268 287268
1|BOOT FINISHER SERVICEAELE 470.06 -
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 323.05 -
1|BO0T REFLECTOR LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 493.35 -
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH CRACKED 483,35 493.35
1|BOOT BADGE '‘RENAULT NECESSARY 22536 22538
1|BOOT BADGE NECESSARY 22536 225.36
1|BOOT STRUT LH SERVICEABLE 276.08 -
1|BOOT STRUT RH SERVICEABLE 276.08 -
1({BOOT HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 367 84 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 367.84 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 586.45 -
1|BOOT SWITCH SERVICEABLE 168.13 -
1{BOOT LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 20267 -
LABOUR
1|BOCT LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 74.40 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/GAI1B013867/Kvd3e2




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
T TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page MNo.:2 of 5
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W nﬂuhup?;}] A{:j}
2|LICENCE PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 50,52
2|BOOT RUBBER PLUG SERVICEABLE 921 81 "
1|FENDER PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 329913
LABOUR
1|WHEELARCH REAR LH SERVICEABLE 543 .47
1|FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH SERVICEABLE 671.45
1|FENDER PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 3,299.13
LABOUR
1|WHEELARCH REAR RH SERVICEABLE 543.47
1| TAILLAMP RH SERVIGEABLE 552.55
1|TAILLAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 986.70
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 552,55
1| TAILLAMP PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 986.70 :
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TO REPAIR SEE 1,471.77
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM SERVIGEABLE 404,56
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL) TO REPAIR SEE 2,189.88
LABOUR
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM SERVIGEABLE 612.21
1|EXHAUST REAR TO REPAIR SEE 7 489.05
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST CAP REAR TO REPAIR SEE 230.49
LABOUR
1|cHASSIS PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 3,766.43
LABOUR
1|KNUCKLE ARM REAR RH L70Y SERVIGEABLE 73667
1|BRAKE DISC REAR LT0Y SERVICEABLE 52591
1|WHEEL HUB NUT L70Y SERVICEABLE 51.11
1|WHEEL HUB CAP L70Y SERVICEABLE 57.82 !
1|ARS SENSOR REAR RH L70Y SERVICEABLE 255.75
1|REAR AXLE L70Y SERVICEABLE 4,167.03
1|AXLE ARM RH L70Y SERVICEABLE 117.22
1|LOWER ARM REAR RH L70Y SERVICEABLE 905.99
1|ABSORBER REAR SERVICEABLE 389,75 L

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18013867/Kvd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Page No.3of 5

S Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh: p?;ij Aﬂ]l
1|STABILIZER BAR REAR RH SERVICEABLE 604.65 g
1|BRAKE CALIPER REAR RH SERVICEABLE 1,300.67 -
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 4,682.00 -
LABOUR
1|CHASSIS PANEL REAR RH TO REPAIR SEE 3,766.43 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -5,652.50 647 .16
50,872.49 582441
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET PARKING AID (SN) SERVICEABLE 700.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NMOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN) SERVICEABLE 17.82 -
1|SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 24,20 -
1|BOOT STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -

1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2800 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP LH (SM) NOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547) (SN) SERVICEABLE 385.00 -

Report Ref No, C5/GAI18013867/Kvd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18013867/Kvd3ez

AJE BA B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg Mo, 18-2607108-R Page Mo.:4 of §
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition : .
Workshop ($)) ($)
1|SPARE TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 .
1|RIGHT REAR TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 -
1|RIGHT REAR TYRE RIM (SN} SERVICEABLE 380.00 :
293502 225.00
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 6,000.00 440.00
PORTION.
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 4,200.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR,
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR, BOOT HINGE LH,
BOOT HINGE RH, BOOT LOCK, BOOT LOCK CATCH,
FENDER PAMEL REAR LH, FENDER PANEL REAR RH,
TAILLAMP PANEL RH, TAILLAMP PANEL LH, OUTER
PANEL REAR (END PANEL), SPARE WHEEL PANEL
(LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL), EXHAUST REAR, EXHAUST
CAP REAR, CHASSIS PANEL REAR RH, }
WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR RH AND CHASSIS PANEL - -
REARRH.}
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 30.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 170.00 60.00
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 170.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 .
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX, RENEW THE SAME, TO  |[NOT NECESSARY 170.00 z
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170.00 =
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST.
TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 2
INSULATION PADDING.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND  [NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
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TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4316
Reqg. Mo. 192607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 196-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Fage Mo.5 ol &

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
ah P Workshop (§))|  ($)

TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT INOT NECESSARY 380.00 <

AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST,
12.920.00 890.00
GRAND TOTAL 66,727.51 7.039.41
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,650.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18013887/Kvd3e2

/%4

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benedit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

ility whatsoever, in cont




